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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
PREMEDIUM PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of PREMEDIUM
PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) and its subsidiary (the Company and its subsidiary
together referred to as “the Group”) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023,
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income), the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policics and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2023, the
Consolidated loss including other comprehensive income, Consolidated changes in equity and its
Consolidated cash flows and for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS tinancial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 37 in the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The Group has
incurred a net loss of Rs 37.40 lacs during the year ended 31st March, 2023 and as of that date has a
accumulated loss of Rs 2185.72 lacs and negative net worth of Rs 1184.72 lacs, the Group’s current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by Rs 1365.82 lacs. These events or conditions, along with other matters as set
forth in such note indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. However, as fully described in the aforesaid note, the management has
prepared these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements on the going concern basis of accounting for the year
ended 31st March, 2023. o

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Information other than the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director’s Report but does not include consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Ind AS financial
Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 for the preparation of these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the Consolidated financial position, Consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive
income, Consolidated changes in equity and Consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of the adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, [ulure events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which
we are the independent auditors. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality
and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary company incorporated outside India whose
unaudited financial statements/ financial information reflect the total assets of Rs. 17.85 Lacs as at 31st
March, 2023, total revenues of Rs. Nil, total net loss after tax of Rs 0.37 Lacs and total comprehensive income
of Rs -0.37 Lacs and net cash inflows amounting to Rs. Nil for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements.




These financial statements/financial information have been certified by the management and have been
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary company incorporated outside
India and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act, insofar as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiary company, is based solely on such financial statement/information certified by the management. In
our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us by the management, this financial
statements/ financial information are not material to the group.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
financial statements/financial information certified by the Management.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Ind
AS financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows and dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

(e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of the
directors of the group companies incorporated in India is disqualitied as on 31st March, 2023 from
heing appeinted as a director in torme of Soction 164 (2) of the Act.

(f)  The going concern matter described under the Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Group.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
informatien and according to tho oxplanatione given to ua:

i, The Group do not have any pending litigations which may impact its financial position in its
financial statements,

ii. ~The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses- Refer Note 27(b) (ii) to the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.
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iii. ~There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

iv. () The Management of the Holding Company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of Holding Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management of the Holding Company has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Holding Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c)Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

v. The Holding Company has not proposed, declared and paid any dividend during the year.
Accordingly reporting under Rule 11(f) is not applicable to the Company.

vi.  Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is
applicable to the Holding Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting
under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023.

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

According to the information and explanation given to us, the managerial remuneration for the year
ended 31st March 2023 has been paid/provided by the Holding company in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the Act.

‘3. The subsidiary Company is located outside India and therefore the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of
the Act, is not applicable to the Subsidiary Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Holding Company.

For SCV & Co. LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGISTRATION No. 000235N/N500089

—

PLACE: GURUGRAM (| * il ( SUNNY SINGH )
DATED: 02«4 MAY, 2023 \z=\ !/ - PARTNER
' MEMEERSHII No. 516834
ICAI UDIN: 23516834BGYCDH8197




Annexure “A” To the Independent Auditor’s Report

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1(g) under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements”
of our report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PREMEDIUM PHARMACEUTICALS
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Holding Company”) as of 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the respective Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial-reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Holding Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting with
reference to these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possihility of collusion ar impraper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31t March, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For SCV & Co. LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGISTRATION No. 000235N/N500089
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Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Consolidated Financial Statement for the vear ended

31st March, 2023
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Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Particulars Note As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 21 56.47 68.62
Right-of-use-Assets 2.2 - 8.84
Capital work-in-progress
Intangible assets 23 0.11 0.46
Financial assets
i. Other financial Assets 3 - 14.62
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 4 123.16 91.10
Non-current tax assets (Net) 5 1.72 6.05
Other non-current assets 6 - -
Total non-current assets A 181.46 189.69
Current assets
Inventories 7 81.37 173.45
Financial assels
i. Trade receivables 8 208.57 593.60
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 9 161.81 75.98
iii. Bank balances other lhan (ii) above 10 112.07 92.93
iv. Other financial assets 11 19.70 42.95
Other current assels 6 46.24 89.19
Total current assets B 630.76 1,068.10
Total Assets C=A+B 812.22 1,257.79
Equity
Equity share capital 12 1,001.00 1,001.00
Other equity 13 (2,185.72) (2,148.36)
Equity atiributable to shareholders of the Company (1,184.72) (1,147.36)
Non-controlling Interests 0.00 0.00
Tota! equity D {1,184.72) (1,147.3G)
Liabilties
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Provisions 14 0.37 0.41
Total non-current liabilities E 0.37 0.41
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i. Bommowings 15 1,020.00 1,075.00
ii. Lonoc Liabilities - 10.20
ini. Trade payables 16
(A) Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 9.80 97.79
(B) Total Outs_landlng dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and 699.26 1,023.57
Small Enterprises
iv. Other Financial Liabilities 16A 248.22 178.77
Other current liabiliies 17 19.28 19.39
Provisions 14 0.0t 0.02
Total current liabilities F 1,996.57 2,404.74
Total liabilities G=E+F 1,996.94 2,405.15
Total equity and liabilities H=D+G 812.22 1,257.79
Significant accounting policies 1

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

For SCV & Co. LLP

Chailered Accountants

Firm Registration Number 000235N / N500089

(Sunny Singh)
Partner
Membership No. 516834

Place : Gurugram
Dated: May 2nd, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Lot

Dr. Dilip Birdi Sanjiv Kumar Kothari
[Diroctor] [Directui] “7
[DIN : 08134919] [DIN : 007

%
it Kumar

[Company Secretary]
[M.No - A-65312]

{Anand
[CFO]
[AITPA6417C]




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs.in Lacs
Income
Revenue from operations 18 916.17 4,183.87
Other income 19 6.04 4577
Total income (1) 922.21 4,229.64
Expenses
Purchases of Stock in Trade 20.1 585.67 3,085.59
Changes in inventories of Stock in Trade 20.2 80.32 1,082.65
Employee benefits expense 21 6.24 85.05
Finance costs 22 85.56 124.25
Depreciation and amortization expense 23 21.34 71.24
Other expenses 24 212.55 537.49
Total expenses () 991.68 4,986.27
Profit/(Loss) before Tax m={1-1) (69.47) {756.63)
Tax Expense 25
Current Tax - -
Deferred tax (32.07) (91.97)
Total Tax Expense (Iv) (32.07) (91.97)
Profit/(Loss) for the year v=(ll-Iv) (37.40) (664.66)
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
a) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation (refer note 32 ) 0.05 5.43
b). Income tax relating to these items (0.01) (1.37)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax \'| 0.04 4.06
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Comprising Profit/(Loss)
and other comprehensive Income for the year) V+Vi (37.36) (660.60)
Profit / (Loss) for the year attributable to :
Shareholders of the Company (37.40) (664.66)
Non-controlling interests (0.00) (0.00)
{37.40) {(664.66)
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to :
Shareholders of the Company (37.36) (660.60)
Non-controlling interests (0.00) (0.00)
(37.36) (660.60)
Earning Per Equity Share (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each)
- Basic 30 (0.37) (6.64)
- Diluted (0.37) (6.64)
Significant accounting policies 1
See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 2to 39
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For SCV & Co. LLP of Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Chartered Accountants \ N
Firm Registration Number 000235N / N500089 \ S
Dr. Diffp Birdi Sanjiv Kumar Kothari
[Director] [Director]
[DIN : 08134919]
(Sunny Singh)
Partner

Membership No. 516834

Place : Gurugram
Nated: May 2nd, 2023

o
Amit Kumar

[AITPAGA1/C])




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
As At As At

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax

Adjustments:

Depreciation

Interest Income

Allowance for doubtful receivables

Provision for Obsolence of Inventory

Bad Debts/Balance written off

Gain on derecognition of Right of use Asset

Loss on sale/scrap of Property,Plant and Equipment (Net)
Remeasurement through OCI

Finance Cost

Operating cash flow before working capital changes
Movements in working capital :

Changes in trade receivables

Changes in inventories

Changes in other assets & other current assets
Changes in trade payables

Provisions

Other Financial liabilities

Other current liabilities

Cash generated from operations

Income tax (paid)/refund

Net cash generated from operating activites (A)

Cash flow from investing activity

Sale /(Purchase) of Property, Plant & Equipment

Maturity/(Investments) of /in Fixed deposits having original maturity of more than
3 months

Interest received

Net cash (used in) investing activities (B)

Cash flow from financing activity

Proceeds from short term borrowings

Payment of Lease Liabilities

Interest paid

Net cash generated from financing activites (C)

Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash & cash equivalents as the beginning of the year
Cash & cash equivalents as the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with Banks:

On current accounts

As per our report of even date attached

For SCV & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountanls

Firm Registration Number 000235N / N500089

WO
(Sunny Singh)

Partner
Membership No. 516834

Place : Gurugram
Dated: May 2nd, 2023

(69.47) (756.63)
21.34 71.24
(5.01) (4.30)

110.86 323.87
11.76

0.09 15.28

- (12.36)

- 13.83
0.05 5.43
85.25 118.58
154.87 (225.07)
27317 489.27

80.33 1,084.41
81.13 348.08

(412.30) (621.29)
(0.10) (12.39)

(15.04) 178.77

(0.10)- (147.02)
161.96 1,004.74
4.33 (3.80)
166.29 1,090.94
- 22.58
(19.14) (24.08)
5.01 4.30

(14.13) 2.80

(55.00) (869.37)

(10.58) (41.90)
(0.75) (118.58)

(66.33) {1,029.85)
85.83 63.89
75.98 12.09

161.81 75.98
161.81 75.98
161.81 75.98

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

="

Dr. Dilip Birdi
[Director]
[DIN : 08134919]

-
Amit Kumar
[Company Secretary]
[M.No - A-65312]

L&.o.v:
Sanjiv Kumar Kothari

[Director]
[DIN : 00760651]




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity

1) Equity Share Capital Rs. in Lacs
Notes Amount

Balance as at April 1, 2021 12 1,001.00

Changes in equity share capital during the year -

Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,001.00

Changes in Equity Shares Capital during the Year -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,001.00

Other equity Rs. in Lacs

Reserves and surplus
Non - controlling
Remeasurements Interests (NCI)
Notes [Retained earnings|of the net defined Total Total
benefit obligation

Balance as at the April 1, 2021 (1,492.90) 5.14 (1,487.76) (0.00) (1,487.76)
Profit/(loss) for the year 13 (664.66) (664.66) (0.00) * (664.66)
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) - 4.06 4.06 - 4.06
Balance as at March 31, 2022 (2,157.56) 9.20 (2,148.36) (0.00) (2,148.36)
Profit/(loss) for the year 13 (37.40) (37.40) (0.00) * (37.40)
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) - 0.04 0.04 - 0.04
Balance as at March 31, 2023 {2,194.95) 9.24 (2,185.71) (0.00) * (2,185.72)

* figures are below rounding off norms applied by the Group.

(Loss for the year Rs. 0.37/-, and balance of Rs.15.40/- as on 31st March, 2023)
(Previous year, loss for the year Rs. 0.23/-,Subscription of Equity Shares of Rs.19/-and balance of Rs.15.77/-)

As per our report of even date attached

For SCV & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number 000235N / N500089

o

(Sunny Singh)
Partner
Membership No. 516834

Place : Gurugram
Dated: May 2nd, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

C o

Dr. Dilip Birdi
[Director]
[DIN : 08134919]

:Jrﬁjit Kumar

[Company Secretary]
[M.No - A-65312]

L‘Q.Oo\':
Sanjiv Kumar Kothari

[Director]
[DIN : 00760651]




remedium Pharmaceuticals Private

ited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note No. 2.1

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Rs. in Lacs
Particulars Leasehold Computers Furniture & Office Plant & Vehicles Total

Improvement Fixtures Eguipments Machinery

At Cost

As at 1st April, 2021 52.10 44.45 27.32 36.85 30.10 4.30 195.12
Additions during the year - = - 3 . - -
Disposals / Discarded during the year 24.35 32.77 0.72 29.83 0.01 4.30 91.98
As at 31st March, 2022 27.75 11.68 26.60 7.02 30.09 - 103.14
Additions during the year

Disposals / Discarded during the year - - - - 3 = =
As at 31st March, 2023 27.75 11.68 26.60 7.02 30.09 - 103.14
DEPRECIATION

As at 1st April, 2021 13.54 22.10 4.06 12.15 2.30 0.95 55.10
Charge for the year 9.89 13.18 2.59 6.95 1.91 0.47 34.99
Disposals / Discarded during the year 13.54 24.72 0.17 15.72 - 1.42 55.57
As at 31st March, 2022 9.89 10.56 6.48 3.38 4.21 - 34.52
Charge for the year 5.27 1.12 2,53 1.33 1.90 - 12.15
Disposals / Discarded during the year - - = = = = .
As at 31st March, 2023 15.16 11.68 9.01 4.71 6.11 - 46.67
NET BLOCK
As at 31st March, 2022 17.86 1.12 20.12 3.64 25.88 - 68.62
As at 31st March, 2023 12.59 0.00 17.59 2.31 23.98 - 56.47




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note No. 2.2
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Refer Note 29)
Rs. in Lacs
Particulars Right-of-use
assets

As at 1st April, 2021 102.69
Additions during the year -
Deletion/Adjustment during the year 58.56
Depreciation charge during the year 35.29
As at 31st March,2022 8.84
Additions during the year -
Deletion/Adjustment during the year s
Depreciation charge during the year 8.84
As at 31st March,2023 -
Note No. 2.3

INTANGIBLES ASSETS Rs. in Lacs
k‘-‘articulars Computer

Software

At Cost

As at 1st April, 2021 3.07
Additions during the year -
Disposals / Discarded during the year -
As at 31st March, 2022 3.07
Additions during the year -
Disposals / Discarded during the year -
As at 31st March, 2023 3.07
AMORTIZATION

As at 1st April, 2021 1.65
Charge for the year 0.96
Disposals / Discarded during the year -
As at 31st March, 2022 2.61
Change for the year 0.35
Disposals / Discarded during the year -
As at 31st March, 2023 2.96
NFT Rl NCK

As at 31st March, 2022 0.46

As at 31st March, 2023 0.11

= s e



Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note Particulars
No.

As At
31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lacs

As At
31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs

3  Other Financial Asset
Fixed Deposit in banks having original maturity and
remaining maturity of more than 12 months

Total

14.62

14.62

R —— ——
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Phar Icals Private Limited

Notes to C Ildated FI fal Stat for the year ended 31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lacs
Credit / (Charge)
Note IR . As at Credit / (Charge) to Other As at
No. Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) in relation to: 1st April 2021 to Profit or loss Comprehensive 31st March, 2022
Income
4  Deferred Tax Assets / (Llabllitles) (Net)
The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets / liabilities recognised in statement
of profit and loss and other comprehensive income
Property, plant and equipment
(including intangible assets) (26.77) 33.79 - 7.02
Employee benefits 3.22 (1.75) (1.37) 0.10
Unamortised preliminary expense 0.13 (0.06) - 0.07
Lease Liability 28.41 (25.84) - 2.57
Fair Value Adjustments (0.29) 0.12 - 0.17)
Unabsorbed Loss - - - -
Others (4.20) B5.71 - 81.51
0.50 9157 (1.37) 91.10
Rs. in Lacs
Credit / {Charge)
Note P N As at Credit / {Charge} to Other As at
No. Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) in relation to : 1st April, 2022 to Profit or ioss Comprehensive 31st March, 2023
Income
4  Deferred Tax Assets / (Labillties) (Net)
The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets / liabilities recognised in statement
of profit and loss and other comprehensive income
Property, plant and equipment
{including intangible assets) 7.02 (0.49) - 6.53
Employee benefits 0.10 0.01 (0.01) 0.10
Unamortised preliminary expense 0.07 (0.07) - -
Lease Liability 2.57 (2.57) - =
Fair Value Adjustments {0.17) 0.13 - (0.04)
Unabsorbed Loss* - - - -
Others 81.51 35.06 - 116.57
91.10 32.07 {0.01) 123.16

* In the absence of virtual certainity of future available taxable profit o set off unabsorbed loss, deferred tax asset on account of unabsorbed loss avaialble

as per Income Tax provisions has not been recognised.

Note: Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset as they are govemed by the same taxation laws.




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note  Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
5 Income tax assets
Non Current
TDS Recoverable 1.72 6.05
Total 1.72 6.05
Note  Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
6 Other Assets
Non-Current
Capital Advances - Considered good - -
Capital Advances - Credit Impaired 220.30 220.30
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (220.30) (220.30)
Current
(Unsecured, Considered good)
Advances Recoverable* 58.04 50.01
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (24.15) -
33.89 50.01
Balance with statutory/government authorities 11.44 38.68
Prepaid Expenses 0.91 0.50
46.24 89.19

The movement in allowance for expected credit loss in respect of amount capital advances during the year was as follows:

Allowance for expected credit loss

As At 31st March, 2023

As At 31st March, 2022

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Opening balance 220.30 -
Expected credit loss created /(reversed) 2415 220.30
244.45 220.30

Closing balance

_'I"'"]'I-'I

it




dium Phar icals Private Limitad

Notes to C lidated Fii ial St for the year ended 31st March, 2023
Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. In Lacs
7  Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)
Stock in Trade(Drugs & Pharmaceutical Hems)* 93.13 173.45
Less: Provision for Inventory Obsolescence {11.76} -
Total 81.37 173.45
—_— _— e
*Including goods manufactured under contract manufacturing
Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
8 Trade Receivables (Unsecured)
Considered good 367.55 685.19
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (157.98) {91.59)
Credit Impaired 28.87 20.62
Less: Allowance for credit impairment (28.87) {20.62)
Total 209.57 5§93.60

In secordance with Ind AS 108, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss { ECL ) model for the measurement and recognition of impairment loss towards expected risk in
delays and default in collection.

Information about single largest customer
A single largest customer has total share in sales 94.42% ( 31st March, 2022: 93.03%) and In receivables 36.83% (31st March, 2022: 66.20%)

The movement in allowance for exp d credit loss in respect of trade ivables during the year was as follows:

Allowance for expected credit loas As At 31 sf March, 2023 As At 31 st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

Opening balance 11221 16.69

Expecled credit loso oroated /(reversed) 74.64 95.52

Closing balance 186.85 112.21

The Company uses judgements in making certain assumptions and ing inputs to ine impairment of these trade receivables, based on the Company’s historical

experience towards potential billing adjustments, delays and defaults at the end of each reporting period.

Agelng ECL%

Upto 180 days 10%

180-365 days 20%

365-730 days 60%

735-1095 days 80%

>1085 Days 100%

Trade Recelvables agelng schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2023 and as on March 31, 2022

Particulars Not Due Less than 6 Months 6 Months - 1 Yea 1-2 -
Undisputed Trade raceivables — considerad good 137.02 16.41 . - e 66.58 Adtan 147.54 el 2oes Tmasl(ﬂss
375.83 82.85 4617
Undisputed Trade recelvables - credit Impaired - . L M:;: :::: 1‘51_:; 5::::
= = 027 e ~
Disputed Trade receivablos — considered good 223 501 - 2062
Disputed Trade recefvables —credit impalred
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss - - 40.22 13056 1587 186.85
- 828 950 ; ]
Total Trade Receivehles 137.02 16.41 - :::: :::‘: f‘:-ﬂ? :ui_;
375.83 74.58 36.93 98.13 8.13 . 59260

* Previgus year fgures are in iakcs




Closing balance 20.11

Note Partlculars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. In Lacs Rs.In Lacs
9 Cash & Cash Equivalent
Balance with Banks:
- In Current Accounts 161.81 75.98
Total 161.81 75.98
Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. In Lacs
10 Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposit in banks having original maturity of 112.07 92.93
more than 3 monlhs and remaining maturity of
less than 12 months
Fixed Deposit in banks having original maturity of - 14.62
more than 12 months and remaining maturity of more
than 12 months
Amount disclosed under Other Non-Current Financial Assets - (14.62)
Total 112.07 92.93
Note Particulars As At As At
Note 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. In Lacs Rs.In Lacs
Other Financlal Assets
11 Current
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 1.55 2,01
Security Deposits (Unsecured, Considered good) 3.03 8.76
Anuutit Recuver dily (UHSBLUIEY, LUHSIEIEY Guul) 3b.24 4U.23
Less: Allowancs for Expected Credit Loss (20.11) (8.05)
1512 32.18
19.70 42.95
The movement in allowance for sxpected credit loss in respect of amount recoversble during the year was as follows:
" 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Allowance for expected credit loss
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Opening balance 8.05 -
Expected credit loss created /(reversed) 12.06 8.05
8.05




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limlted

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs.In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
12 uity Sha ital:
Authorised Shares (in nos.) 2,000.00 2,000.00
2,00,00,000 (Previous Year 2,00,00,000)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each
Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up Shares (in nos.)
1,00,10,000 (Previous Year 1,00,10,000)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 1,001.00 1,001.00
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid up capltal 1,001.00 1,001.00
a. Reconciliation of the equity shares at the beginning and at the end of the year
Reconclliation As At As At
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Nos. Rs. in Lacs Nos. Rs. In Lacs
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,00,10,000 1,001.00 1,00,10,000 1,001.00
Shares issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,00,10,000 1,001.00 1,00,10,000 1,001.00

Termsirights attached to E Shares

The holding company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share, where voting is held by show of hands. In case of Poll each holder of equity share is entitled to Number of votes against Number of shares held.

In tne event ot liquidation ot the holding company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the holding company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the equity share holders.

c. Equity Shares held by holding company :

Name of the Shareholder As At 31st March, 2023 As At 31st March, 2022
No. of Shares Rs. In Lacs No. of Shares Rs. In Lacs
Classic Industries and Exports Limited
holding company
(including nominee shares) 1,00,10,000 1,001.00 1.00,10,000 1,001.00

d. Detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% Equlty Shares In the Holding Company:

Name of the Shareholder

As At 31st March, 2023

As At 31st March, 2022

Classic Industries and Exports Limited
holding company

No. of Shares

% of Holding

No. of Shares

% of Holding

(including nominee shares) 1,00,10,000 100% 1,00,10,000 100.00%

e. Details of Equity Shares Held by the Promoters In the Holding Company at the end of the year:

Name of the Shareholder As At 31st March, 2023 As At 31st March, 2022 %
No. of Shares % of Holdina No. of Shares % of Holding Change

Classic Industries and Exports Limited

holding company -

(inciuding nominee shares) 1,00,10,000 100% 1,00,10,000 100.00%




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

13  Other Equity:

Retained earnings

Balance as per last financial Statements
Add : Profit / (Loss) for the year

Add : Other comprehensive income arising from re-measurement
of defined benefit obligation net of income tax

Balance at end of year

Total Other Equity

Description of reserve
Retained Earnings

(2,148.36) (1,487.76)
(37.40) (664.66)
0.04 4.06
(2,185.72) (2,148.36)
(2,185.72) (2,148.36)

Retained eamnings represents the profit/(loss) that the Company has eamed/incurred.

=71 B




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Non-Current Current Non-Current Current
14 Provisions
Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity * 0.22 0.00 0.20 0.00
Leave Benefits 0.15 0.01 0.21 0.02
(Refer Note 32)
* figures are below rounding off norms applied by the Company
(Rs. 39 for current liability for F.Y 2022-23)
(Rs. 34 for current liability for F.Y 2021-22)
Total 0.37 0.01 0.41 0.02
Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
15 Borrowings
Loan from Holding Company (Unsecured)* 1,020.00 1,075.00
Total 1,020.00 1,075.00
* Loan from Holding Company is repayable on demand
Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
16 Trade payables
Total Qutstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises  (Refer Note 31) 9.80 97.79
Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro
Enterprises and Small Enterprises 699.26 1,023.57
Total 709.06 1,121.36

Trade Payable ageing schedule for the vear ended as on March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars
Less than 1 Year 1-3 Years More than 3 Years Total

(i) MSME - 9.80 - 9.80
97.79 - = 97.79
(i) Others 11.20 59.99 - 71.19
292.25 125.50 - 417.75

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME = % = -
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - 604.41 23.66 628.07
- 605.82 - 605.82
Total 11.20 674.20 23.66 709.06
390.04 731.32 1,121.36

(Previous Year Figures are in Italics)




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs.in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
16A Other Financial Liabilities
Interest accured but not due 147.37 71.33
(On Loan from Holding Company)
Other Liabilities * 98.28 104.56
Security Deposits 2.57 2.88
Total 248.22 178.77
* Other Liabilities includes payments due to employees, on account of capital items etc.
Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
17 Other | Iahilities
Current
Advance from Customers# 10.11 9.19
Taxes payable* 9.13 9.17
Other Payable * * 0.04 1.03
Total 19.28 19.39

# Advances from customers for which the Company is obliged to transfer goods or services to the customers.

*  Taxes payable includes Withholding Tax,Goods & Services Tax.
** Other payable includes payments due on account of contribution to PF, ESI etc.




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note Particulars For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
18 Revenue from Operations
Sale of Goods
Sale of Drugs & Pharmaceutical Items- Traded Goods 916.17 4,164.69
Other Operating Revenue - 19.18

Commission Income

Total 916.17

4,183.87

Note Particulars For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
19 Other Incuine
Interest Income 5.01 4.30
- From Bank deposits 4.51 3.46
- From Others (Interest on Tax Refunds) 0.31 0.06
I'rom [inancial Assels Lanied al amutlised cost 0.19 0.78
Gain on derecognition of RIght-Of-Use Asset - 12.36
Other Non Operating Income 1.03 29.11
Unclaimed credit balances/provisions no longer 0.96 28.83
required written back
- Others 0.07 0.28
Total 6.04 45.77

Note Particulars For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
20.1 Purchases of Stock in Trade* 585.67 3,085.59

Total 585.67

“Including goods manufactured under contract manufacturing

3,085.59

Note Particulars For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
20.2 (Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories of
Stock in Trade
Inventories at the beginning of the year 173.45 1,256.10
Inventories at the end of the year 80.32 173.45 1,082.65
Total 1,082.65

—_——




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

21 Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 4.99 77.72
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 0.29 4.55
Gratuity Expenses 0.07 0.45
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.89 2.33
Total 6.24 85.05

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
22 Finance Costs
Interest Expenses:
On Leaac Liability measured at amuilised cost 0.38 7.42
On Loan from Holding Company 84.49 79.25
Interest on Bank Overdraft 0.02 29.48
Other Interest Expenses 0.35 1.44
Other Rarrowing Coet - 1.00
Bank Charges na32 6.66
Total 85.56 124.25

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
23 Deprecialion and amortization éxpense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 12.15 34.99
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets 8.84 35.29
Amortization of intangible assets 0.35 0.96
Total 21.34 71.24




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note Particulars For the year ended
No. 31st March, 2023
Rs. in Lacs

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

Rs. in Lacs

24 Other expenses

Consumption of Packing Material 0.02
Lease Rent Expenses 12.06
Equipment Hire Charges -

Rates & Taxes 0.16
Legal & Professional Fees 47 .44
Printing & Stationery 0.11
Outsourced Manpower -

Repair & Maintenance -office 5.40
Selling & Distribution Expenses -

Freight & Forwarding 13.17
Foreign Exchange Loss (Net) 0.24
Power & Fuel 4.97
Intemet & Communication Expenses 0.55
Travelling & Conveyance 1.12
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.98
Insurance 0.57
Courier Expenses 0.03
Vehicle Running Exp. 0.02
Loss on sale/scrap of Property,Plant and Equipment (Net) -

Provision for Inventory Obsolescence ) 11.76
Allewance for Capecled Ciedil Luss 110.88
Bad Debts written off 0.09

Auditors Remuneration
Statutory Audit Fees 2.00

Tax Audit Fees =
Other Services & certification -

Total 212.55
_—

9.67
37.49
3.63
0.07
24.73
1.51
18.02
17.35
2.35
32.22
1.29
9.31
3.82
5.39
7.90
4.28
1.75
0.91
13.83

323.87
15.28

2.00
0.75
0.08

537.48




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note 25 INCOME TAX
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

Amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss
Current Tax
(a) In respect of the current year

Deferred Tax
(a) In respect of the current year (32.07) (91.97)

Tax expense (credit) recognised through statement of profit and loss (32.07) (91.97)

Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Deferred tax

In respect of the current year (0.01) (1.37)
Tax expense (credit) recognised through Other Comprehensive Income (0.01) (1.37)
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting

profit as follows:

Profit/(loss) before tax (69.47) (756.63)
Enacted income tax rate in India 25.17% 25.17%
Income tax calculated (17.48) (190.43)
Effect of expenses not deductible in determing taxable profit 0.09 -
Others (14.67) 98.46

Income tax expense (credit) recognised in statement of profit & loss (32.07) (91.97)




B arma i rivate Limite.
to Consolidat ial Statemne ended 31s!

Note No.

11

1.2

Nature of operations
Premedium Pharmaceuticals Privale Limited (“the Holding group™/"The group”) is incorporated and domiciled in India, having it's registered office at New Delhi, India. The group together with ils
subsidiary hersinafier referred Lo as * the Group®. The Group is in the business of manufacturing, developing and markeling and Irading a wide range of branded and generic formulalions and

Aclive Pharmaceulical Ingredients (APIs).

Recent accounting pronouncements-
Ministry of Corporaia Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the exisling slandards under Companles (Indian Accounting Slandards) Rules as issued from lime to lime.
On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indien Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as belaw:

Ind AS 1-Presentalion of Financial Statements-
This amendment requires Lhe entitias to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their slgnificant accounting policies. The effective dale for adeption of this amendment is
annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The group has evaluated lhe amendment and the impact of lhe amandment is insignificant In the standalene financial statements.

Ind AS 8- Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounling Estimales and Errors-

This amendment has iniroduced a definition of 'accounling estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entilies distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in
accounting eslimales, The effective dale for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The group has evaluated lhe amendment and there

is no impacl on its slandalone financial stalements,

Ind AS 12- Income Taxes-

This amendment has narrowed the scope of lhe inilial recognition exemplion so 1hal it does not apply to lransactions that give rise to equal and offselting temporary differences.
The effeclive date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The group has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on

its standalone financial slatement.

Statement of Significant Accounting Palicies

a) Statement of compliance

The financial stalemenls have been prepared in accordance of Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) nofified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read together with (Indian
Accounling Slandards ) Rule 2015 as amendad

The financial statements were authenticated by The group's Board of Directors on 2nd May, 2023, Details of the accounting policies are included in Nole 1.

b) (i) Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial stalements have been prepared on the hislorical cost basis except for cerlain financial instruments that are measured al fair values al the end of each reporting period.

Hislorical Cost is generally based on (he fair value of Ihe consideration given in exchange of goods and services.

Fair value iz the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid to transfer & Hability In an ordery ion b market particip al the it date, ragardiess of whelher
that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value of an s5sel or a flability, The group taken into accoun! the characieristics of the assel
or liability if market participants would take those characlerisiies inte account when pricing the assel or liability at the measuramant date.Fair value for L and { or di purp

in these fi i isd on such & basis.

In addilion, for financial reporting purposes, fair vaiue nenls are gorised info Level 1, 2, or 3 based on ihe degree {o which the inputs lo Ihe fair value measurements are observable
and lhe significance of the inputs to the fair valus measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabililies that the enlity can access at the measuremenl date;
. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other Ihan quoled prices included within Level 1, thal are observable for the assets or liabilities either directly or indirectly; and
S Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

b) {ii) Basis for Consolidation

The consoli d fi ial stat wincludes the financial statement of Parent group and iis subsidiary. The parent group has control over the subsidiary when :
a) Il has power over the investee;

b} it is exposed, or has rights, to variable retumns from ils involvement with the investee; and

c} has the ability 1o use its power fo affect its relums.

Consolidalion of a subsidiary begins when the parenl obtains controls over the subsidiary and ceases when parent loses control of the subsidiary. Assels, liabilities , income and
expenses of subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the Consolidated Financial Statements from the date parent gains control {o the date it ceases {o control

Profit and loss and each component of olher comprehensive income are attribuled lo the shareholders of lhe Parent group to the non controlling interest, Total comprehensive income of
subsidiary is atiributed to owners of parent group and the non controlling interests even if this results in non controlling interest having a deficit balance,

Wherever necessary, adjusimentls are made to the financial stalement of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in line with the groups accounling policies,
Financial statement of lhe Group Companies are consolidated on line by line basis. All intra group assels and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, cash flows relating to transaclions
between the members of the group are eliminated in full on consolidalion, Non-controlling interes! represents Lhe par of net profit or loss and net assels of subsidiaries ihal are not

The following subsidiary was consolidated:

% of Holding % of Holding
Name of the subsidiary | Country of Incorporation 315l March 2023 315t March 2022
Premedium Pharmma Limiisd | Nigaria 29.985% 90.959%

The Group treals transactions wilh non-controlling interests 1hal do not resull in a loss of control as fransactions with equity owners of the Group. A change in ownership inlerest resulls in
an adjustment between Lhe carrying amounts of the controling and non-controlling interests o reflect their relative inferesls in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amouni of the
adjustment to non-controlling interests and any consideralion paid or received is recognised within equity,

¢) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Property, Plant and Equipment are staled at cost, less accumulated depraciation and impairment loss, If any, Cost comprises the purchase price and any atiributabis cost of bringing the properly,
plant and equipment ta its working condition for s the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the property, plant and egquipment to its working condition for its to get ready for ils
Intended use are also included to the extent they relale 1o the period till such property, plant and qui ere ready fo be put lo use.Subseq 14 are capilalised only when they

| the future ic benefils in the specific asset to which they relate,

The cosl of an ilem of property, plant and equipment is the cash price equivalent at lhe recognition dale, If payment is deferred beyond normal credit terms, the difference between the cash price
equivalent and the {olal paymenl is recognised as interesi over lhe period of credit, unless such interest is capitalised as per borrowing cost,

The group identifies and determines separate useful life of each major component of the property, plant and equipment, if they have useful life that is malerially different from that of the remaining
asset, as per Schedule Il of Companies Acl, 2013.

d) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment

Deprecialion on all of the property, plant and equipment on lhe cost of assets less their residual values on straight line method over the useful lives as indicated in Part C of Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation Methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at ihe end of each reporling period, with the effect of any changes in estimale accounted for on a
prospeclive basis

Leasehold Improvement have been depreciated as per lhe uselul life ascertained or over the primary period of lease, whichever is shorter.




) Intangible Assets
Recognition and inilial measurement

Otherinlangibles

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on inilial recognition at cost, Following inilial recognilion, inlangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Intemally generaled intangible assels, excluding product development costs, are not capitalised and expenditure is reflected in the slatement of profit and loss in the

year in which the expendilure is incurred

Subsequenl measuremenl {Amortisalion and useful lives)

All finite-lived inlangible assets, including intemally developed intangible assets, are accounled for using the cost model whereby capitalised costs are amortised on a straight-line basis over their
eslimaled useful lives. Residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each reporting date and any change in the same is accounted for prospeclively. The following useful lives are applied:

ngible azsats | |
Software [ |

f) Leases

Where The group is the lessee

The group’s lease assel classes primarily consist of [eases for buildings. The group assesses whelher a conlract conlains a lease, at inception of a conlracl. A contract is, or conlains, a lease if
lhe contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified assel for a period of lime in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a coniracl conveys the right lo conirol the use of an
identified asset, The group assesses whelher:(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (i) The group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of lhe asset through the
period of the lease and (iii) The group has the right to direct the use of lhe asset.

fio! riod
3 Years

Althe dale of commencement of the lease, The group recognizes a Right-of-use assel (“ROU") and a comresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, exceplt for
leases with a term of twelve months or less(short-term leases)and low value leases, For these short-lerm and low value leases, The group recognizes the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straighl-line basis over the term of the lease,

Certain lease arrangements includes the options 1o extend or terminale the lease before the end of ihe lease lerm. ROU assets and lease liabililies includes these options when it is reasonably
certain that they will be exercised.

The Right-of-use assets are inilially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to ihe commencement dale of the
lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated deprecialion and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are deprecialed from the commencement date on a slraighi-line basis over the shorler of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset, Righl of use assets are
evaluated for recoverability whenever evenls or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable, For the purpose of impairment lesting, the recaverable
amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is delermined on an individual asset basis.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease paymenls are discounled using the interesi rate implicil in the lease or, if not

readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rales. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related righl of use asset if The group changes its
assessmenl if whelher it will exercise an exiension or a termination oplion. Lease liability and ROU assel have been separately presenled in lhe Balance Sheet and lease paymenls have been

classified as financing cost.

Whare Tho aroup is the lessor

Leases for which The group is a lessor is classified as a finance or operaling lease. Whenever the terms of the lease lransfer substanlially all lhe risks and rewards of ownership lo lhe lessee,
the contract is classified as a finance lease, All other leases are classified as operating leases,

Assets subject lo operating leases are included in PPE. Rental income on operating lease is recognized in the sialement of profil and loss on a slraight-line basis over the lease lerm, Where the
rentals are struclured solely to increase in line with expecled general inflation to compensate for The group’s expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognized in the year in
which such benefils-accrue benefils atcrua.

Costs, including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss. Inilial direcl cosls incurred in negotiating and arranging an operaling lease are added lo the
carrying amount of the leased assets and recognised on a slraight line basis over the lease term

g) Inventories

Inventories consisting of stock-in-trade, stores and spares, finished goods & packing material are measured al the lower of cosl and net realisable value. The cosl of all calegories of invenlories
is based on the first in first out (FIFO),

Nel realizable value is the estimaled selling price in ihe ordinary course of business, less eslimated costs necessary to make the sale.

h) Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at fair value of lhe consideralion received or receivable, exclusive of any lrade discounts, volume rebates and any

taxes or dulies collecled on behalf of the govermment which are levied on sales such as Good and Services Tax, The group has concluded thal it is the principal in all of ils revenue arrangements
since il is lhe primary obfigor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latilude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.

The group applies he revenue recognition crileria lo each separalely identifiable componenl of lhe Revenue lransaclion as set out
below:

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of product are recognised, at a point of lime when the control of the goods has passed {o the buyer i.e. al lhe poinl of sale/ delivery to the customer al an amount that
reflecis the consideration lo which The group expects to be enlitled in exchange for those goods, Sale is net of sales relums, discounls & Goods & Services Tax,

Interest
Inlerest income is recognised on a time proporlion basis laking into account the amount oulslanding and ihe applicable interest rate.
i) Foreign currency transactions

In preparing the financial stalements, transaction in currencies other than The group’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognized al lhe rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of
1he lransactions.

Al the end of each reporting period
i) Monetary items denominaled in foreign currencies are retranslaled al lhe rates prevailing at that date,

iiy Non-monelary ilems carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are relranslaled al the rales prevailing at lhe date when the fair value was delermined,

i) Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currency are not relranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary ilems are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in he period in which they arise except exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating
assels under conslruclion for future preduclive use, which are included in the cost of those assels when they are regarded as adjusiment lo inlerest costs on those foreign currecy borrowings,

j) Employees Benefits

Fhert term emp wsnefits
Empicyee benefits payable wholly willun twelve monlis of receiving survicus aro classified as shor lorm omployoo bonefits, These beneflts Include salary ond wages, bonus and exgratla. Tha

undiscounled amount of short-term employee benetils to be paid in exchange lor employee services is recognized as an expense as lhe related service is rendered by the employees.




Post employment beneifts
Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is posl-employment benefil plan under which an enlity pays specified contributions to separate entity and has no obligation to pay any fuher amounls. The group
makes specified obligations towards employee provident fund and employee state insurance to Government administered provident fund scheme and ESI scheme which is a defined contribution
plan. The group's conlributions are recognized as an expense in the statement of profil and loss during the period in which the employee renders the relaled service,

fin
The group's gratuity benefil scheme is a defined benefit plan. The group's nel obligation in respect of a defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees
have eamed and relumed for services in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounled to determine its present value, The calculation of group’s obligation under the plan is

performed periodically by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.

When lhe benefils of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates o past service or lhe gain or loss on curlailment is recognised immediately in ihe
stalement of profit and loss.

Compaensated absencas
the employees can carry-forward a porlion of lhe unutilized accrued compensated absences and utilize it in future service periods or receive cash compensalion on terminalion of employment.
The group records an obligation for such p d absences in the period in which lhe employee renders Lhe services that increase Lhis entillement. The obligation is measured on the basis

of independent actuarial valuation using the projecled unil credit method,

k) Income taxes
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

i) Current Tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the period. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before lax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of ilems of income or
expense thal are taxable or deductible in other years and items thal are never taxable or deduclible. The currenl tax is calculated using tax rales and tax laws thal have been enacted or

subsianlively enacied by the end of the reporiing year.
Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected lo be paid to the lax authorities in accordance wilh the income-tax Act, 1961 enacled in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax

jurisdictions where lhe Group operates

i Deferred {ax

Deferred tax is recognized on temparary differences between the carrying amounts of assels and liabililies in the financial slalements and ihe corresponding tax bases used in computation of taxable profit,
Deferred tax fiabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assels are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences 1o the exient that it is probable that taxable
profils will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credils and unused tax losses can be ulilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed al lhe end of each reporing period and reduced lo lhe extent that is no longer probable that sufficient laxable profils will be available to
allow all or parl of assets {o be recovered,

Deffered tax is measured based on fax rates and tax laws enacted or substanlively enacted at the balance sheet dale. Deferred tax assels and deferred fax liabilities are offset, if legally enforceable right exists lo
sel off current 1ax assets agains! current tax liabilities.

i) Currant and deferrad ax

Currenl lax is recognized in the statement of profil and loss, except when they relale lo ilems that are recognized in other comprehensive income or direcily in equity, in which case, the current
fax is also recognized in olher comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

1} Earnings Per share

Basic eamnings per share is being calculated by dividing nel profit or loss for the period (including prior period items, if any) attributable (o equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares oulstanding during the period.

For he purpose of calculaling diluted eamings per share, lhe net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during lhe
period are adjusied for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

m) Operating Cycle

Based on the nalure of products / activiies of The group and the normal lime between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, The group has delermined ils
operaling cycle as 12 months for {he purpose of classificalion of its assets and liabilities as currenl and non-current,

n) Investments in the nature of equity in subsidiary

The group has elected lo recognise its investments in equity inslruments in subsidiary at cost (nel of impairment , if applicable )

o} Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a group becomes a party to the contraclual provisions of the
instruments,

Financial assets and financial liabililies are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs thal are direclly atiributable 1o the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other

than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducled from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriale, on initial
recognition, Transaclion cosis directly atlributable to the acquisilion of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the stalement of profit

and loss,

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assels are recognised and derecognised on a {rade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets lhat
require delivery of assets wilhin the lime frame established by regulalion or convention in the markelplace,

All recognised financial assels are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cosl or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assels

Classificalion of finangial asssls

Financial Assets lhat meet the fallowing conditions are subsequenlly measured at amortised cosl (except for financial assels that are designated as al fair value through profit or loss on inilial
recognition):

i) the assets is held within a business model whose objective is 1o hold assels in order to collect contractual cash flows ; and

ii} the contractual terms of the inslrument give rise on specified dales 1o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amounl oulstanding,

Financial Assets lhat meet the following condilions are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (except for financial assets thal are designated as al fair value
through profit or loss on inilial recognition):

1) the assets is held within a business model whose objeclive is achieved bolh by collecting conlractual cash flows and selling financial assels; and

i) the conlractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dales to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on lhe principal amount oulsianding,

Financial Assels thal meet he following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income {except for financial assets that are designaled as al fair val
through profit or loss on initial recognition):

i) the assels is held wilhin a business model whose objeclive is achieved bolh by collecting conlractual cash flows and selling financial assels; and

i) the confractual lerms of the instrument give rise on specified dales {o cash flows that are solely paymenls of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. ol

Interestliuunie Is iecuunlsed it vroflt vr loss for finsnclat assets aesionalea at rair vaiue 1NFOLQN ATNEF COMPTANANSIVA INCOMA LV 1LILI) FAF INA PIMASAS nf rARNGNISING threIgn AYchange gaIns
and iosses, FVTOCI linancial assels are bealed as flnanclal assels measured at amorllsed cosl. Thus, the exchange dlfferences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and other
changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assels are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under lhe heading of 'Reserve for financial assets hrough other
comprehensive income’, When Lhe invesiment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified lo profit or loss.

All other financial assets are subsequentily measured at fair value.




Effective interest melhod

The effective interest melhod is a method of calculaling the amortised cost of a debt inslrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effeclive interest rate is the rale
that exactly discounts estimated fulure cash receipts (including all fees and poinls paid or received thal form an inlegral parl of the effective interest rate, transaclion costs and other premiums or
discounts) through lhe expected life of lhe debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorler period, to lhe net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective inlerest basis for debl instruments other than those financial assets classified as al FVTPL. Inlerest income is recognised in profil or loss and is included in
the *Other income® line item.

Financis! assels at fair valus through profit or lass (FVTPL)

A financial asset that meels lhe amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria may be designaled as at FVTPL upon inilial recognition if such designation eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsislency that would arise from measuring assets or liabililies or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases, The group
has nol designated any debt instrument as al FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profil or Ioss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profil or loss incorporates any dividend or interest eamed on the financial asset and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised
when The group’s right lo receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefils associated with the dividend will flow lo Lhe enlity, lhe dividend does not represent a
recovery of part of cost of ihe invesimenl and lhe amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

The Group applies lhe expected credil loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at amorlised cost, debl instruments at FVTOCI, lease receivables, trade
receivables, and olher contraclual rights lo receive cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expecled credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses wilh the respeclive risks of default occurring as the weights. Credil loss is the difference between all contraclual cash flows that
are due to the Group in accordance with the contracl and all the cash flows Lhal the Group expecls to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate (or credil-
adjusted effective inlerest rate for purchased or eriginated creditimpaired financial assets). The Group estimales cash flows by considering all contractual {erms of the financial inslrument (for
example, prepayment, exiension, call and similar options) through the expected life of thal financial instrument

The Group measures ihe loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expecled credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition. If the credil risk on a financial instrument has nol increased significantly since inilial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an
amounl equal to 12-month expecled credil losses. 12-monlh expecled credil [osses are portion of the life-time expected credit losses and represent the lifetime cash sherifalls that will result if
default occurs wilhin the 12 months after the reporting date and thus, are not cash shorifalls that are predicled over the next 12 months.

If the Group measured loss allowance for a financial insirument at lifetime expected credit loss model in the previous period, but delermines at Lhe end of a reporting period thal the credit risk has
not increased significanlly since initial recognition due lo improvement in credit quality as compared to lhe previous period, the Group again measures the loss allowance based on 12-month
expected credil losses.

When making the assessment of whelher there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Group uses the change in the risk of a defaull occurring over lhe
expecled life of the financial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses. To make thal assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default occuring on the
financial instrument as at the reporling dale with the risk of a defaull occurring on ihe financial inslrument as al the date of inilial recognilion and considers reasonable and supportable
information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significanl increases in credil risk since initial recognition,

For trade receivables or any contraciual right to receive cash or another financial asset thal result from lransaclions lhat are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the Group always measures the loss
allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expecled credil loss allowance for lrade receivables, the Group has used a praclical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expecied credit
loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward looking informalion.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are equally applied lo debt instrumenls al FVTOCI except that the loss allowance is recognised in olher
comprehensive income and is not reduced from the carrying amount in the balance sheet,
nitf igl Bsse

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to lhe cash flows from the assel expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substanlially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of ihe asset to anolher party, If the Group neither transfers nor retains subsiantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred assel, the Group
recognises ils retained interest in lhe asset and an associaled liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group relains subsiantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a {ransferred
financial assel, the Group continues to recognise the financial assel and also recognises a collaleralised borrowing for the proceeds received,

On derecognition of a financial assel in its entirely, the difference between the asset's carrying amounl and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulalive gain or loss
that had been recognised in olher comprehensive income and accumulated in equity Is recognised in profit or loss il such gain or loss would have olherwise been recognised in profil or loss on

disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g, when lhe Group relains an oplion o repurchase par of a lransferred assel), the Group allocates the previous carrying amount
of the financial asset between the parl il continues to recognise under continuing involvemenl, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the
date of the transfer. The difference between Lhe carrying amount allocated to the parl lhat is no lenger recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the part no longer recognised and
any cumulative gain or loss allocated to il that had been recognised in olher comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have olherwise been recognised in
profil or loss on disposal of that financial asset, A cumulalive gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocaled between the part that continues to be recognised
and the part thal is no longer recognised on the basis of the relalive fair values of lhose parts.

Foreign exchange gains and losses
The fair value of financial assels denominaled in a foreign currency is determined in thal foreign currency and translated at ihe spot rate al the end of each reporling period. For foreign currency
denominaled financial assets measured al amortised cost and FVTPL, the exchange differences are recognised in statement of profit and loss since there are no designaled hedging instruments

in a hedging relationship.
Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are subsequenily measured al amortised cost using the effeclive inlerest methed or at FVTPL,

However, financial liabilities thal arise when a transfer of a financial assel does not qualify for derecognition or then the conlinuing involvemenl approach applies, financial guarantee conlracts
issued by The group, and commiimenls issued by The group to provide a loan at below-markel inferesl rale are measured in accordance wilh the specific accounting policies sel out below,

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either conlingenl consideralion recognised by The group as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103
applies oris held for trading or it is designated as al FVTPL,

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

i) it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing if in the near term; or

i) on initial recognilion it is parl of a portfolio of identified financial instruments thal The group manages logelher and has a recenl aclual paliemn of short-term profil-laking; or

iii} itis a denvalive that is not designaled and effeclive as a hedging instrument,

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are slaled al fair value. wilh anv qains or losses arisina on remeasuremenl recoanised in profit or loss, The nel aain or loss recoanised in profil or oss inco
any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item,

However, for non-held-for-irading financial liabilities thal are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability that is aitributable to changes in the credil risk
of lhat liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless {he recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would creale or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effecls of changes in credil risk are recognised in profit or loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always a\
recognised in profit or loss, Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credil risk that are recognised in olher comprenensive income are reflected immediately in relained earnings =2
and are not subsequenlly reclassified to profit or loss.
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Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracis and loan commilments issued by The group that are designated by The group as al fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the
statemenl of profit and loss.

i i il mortised cosi

Financial liabiliies thal are not held-for-lrading and are not designated as al FVTPL are measured at amorlised cosl at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of
financial fiabilities that are subsequenily measured al amorlised cost are delermined based on lhe effective interest method, Interest expense that is nol capitalised as parl of costs of an assel is
included in the ‘Finance costs’ line ilem.

The effective inleresl method is a melhod of calculating the amorlised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
Ihat exactly discounts estimated fulure cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an inlegral parl of ihe effeclive interest rate, transaclion cosls and other premiums
or discounis) through lhe expecled life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, lo the net carrying amounl on initial recognition.

noial guarante n

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified paymenls to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails lo make paymenls
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by a group entity are initially measured al their fair values and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:
i) 1he amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS 109; and

i) the amounl inilially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance wilh the principles of Ind AS 18.

Commiiments to provide a loan at a below-market inlerest rate are initially measured af their fair values and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:
i) the amounl of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS 108; and
i) the amount initially recognised less, when appropriale, the cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS18.
i xchi

For financial liabilities thal are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured al amortised cost at the end of each reporling period, lhe foreign exchange gains and losses are determined
based on ithe amorlised cosl of the instruments and are recognised in ‘Other income'.

The fair value of financial liabililies denominated in a foreign currency is detenmined in that foreign currency and lranslaled at the spot rate al lhe end of the reporting period. For financial liabilities
(hal are measured as al FVTPL, the foreign exchange component forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss,

fion of financial lighbilith
The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group's obligalions are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between wilh a lender of debl insiruments wilh
substantially different terms is accounted for as an exiinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substanlial modification of the terms of
an existing financial liability (whether or not atiribulable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of lhe original financial liability and lhe recognition of a new
financial liability, The difference between the camying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in statemenl of profit & loss.

p) Provisions & Contingencies

Provisions are recognised when The group has a present obligation (lega! or constructive) as a resull of a past event, it is probable thal The group will be required lo setile the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

The amount recognised as a provision is lhe besl estimate of ihe consideration required 1o sellle lhe present obligation al the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation, When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to seltle the present obligation, ils carmying amount is ihe present value of those cash flows
(when the effect of the time value of money is material). When some or all of the economic benefils required to setlle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is
recognised as an asset if it is virlually cerlain that reimbursement will be received and the amounl of lhe receivable can be measured reliably.

q) Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more of uncertain fulure events beyond the
conlrol of group or a present obligation thal is nol recognized b itis not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setlle the an obligalion. A contingent liability also arises in
Ihe exiremely rare cases where lhere is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably its exislence in the financial statements. The group does not recognize ihe

contingent liability but disclosed ils existence in financial statements.

r) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Gaxh and eash aquivalents far the purpase aof anah flow atalomani are compriso of sash at bank and cach in hand and short lerm investments with an criginal malurity of three months or

less. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheel and forms part of financial aclivities in the cash flow slalement, Book overdrafi are shown
wilhin other financial liabililies in the balance sheet and forms parl of operating aclivities in the cash flow stalement.

s) Critical Accounting Estimate
The impairment provisions for irade receivables is based on assumptions about risk of defaull and expected credit loss rales. The group uses judgements in making certain assumplions

and selecting inpults to determine impairment of these trade receivables, based on The group's historical experience lowards polential billing adjustments, delays and defaults at lhe end
of each reporling period,

Segmenial Reporting
Oporaling ssgments
Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment” (“Ind AS 1087) establishes standards for the way thal public business enterprises report information about operating segments and related disclosures about
products and services, geographic areas, and major customers, Based on ihe “managemenl approach” as defined in Ind AS 108, Operating segmenls are 1o be reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporling provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM), The CODM evaluales The group's performance and allocales resources on overall basis, The group’s sole
operating segment is therefore ‘Sale of Pharmaceulicals Products’, Accordingly, there are no additional disclosure to be provided under Ind AS 108, other than Lhose already provided in the
financial stalemanis.

Rs. in Lacs

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022

Capital and Other Commitments

a) Capital Commitments
Eslimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capilal account not provided for (Net of Advances)

b) Other Commitments
i} For commitments relaling o lease arrangement please refer lo Note No. 29

i) The group does not have any long lerm commitments or material non-cancellable coniraclual commitments/contracts, including derivalive centracls for which {here were any material
foreseeable losses.

Related party transactions
a) Name of related party

Parties where control exists irrespective of whether transactions have occurred or not
Ultimate Holding group

o N

Sunrays Properties and Investment

Q(P) Lid

Holding group Classic Industries and Exports Limited




Names of other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Key Managemeni Personnel

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key

Dr. Dilip Birdi (Director)

Arlemis Medicare Services Limited
Arlemis Cardiac Care Pvt. Lid.

it p or their relatt
b) Transactions during the year
Rs. in Lacs
Enterprises owned or significantly
Particulars Holding group Subsidiary group Key Managel_'nent Ffersonnel Ll influenced by key management
their relatives n A
personnel or their relatives
As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
March 2023 March 2022 March 2023 March 2022 March 2023 March 2022 March 2023 March 2022
Sale of pharmaceuticals
products
Arlemis Medicare Services Lid.
867.60 4.356.49
Arlemis Cardiac Care Pvl. Ltd.
= 1.47
Sale of Property, Plant and
Equipment
Arlemis Medicare Services Lid.
- 22.58
Advance Received
Artemis Medicare Services Lid,
Advance Repald
Arlemis Medicare Services Lid.
- 67.50
Loan Received
Classic Industries and Exports
Limited - 1.075.00
Loan Repsid
Classic Industries and Exports
Limited 55.00 -
Interest on Loan
Classic Industries and Exports
Limited B4.49 79.25
Corporate Gurantee Fee
Classic Industries and Exporls
Limited 023 278
Key Managerial Personnel-
|compensation
Dr. Dilip Birdi
30.00 47.27
Defined Benefit Obligation
Dr. Dilip Birdi
* Transaclions are reported including taxes.
Rs.in Lacs
As at 31st As at 31st
| Pavable Name of Entity March, 2023 March, 2022
Holding group Classic Industries and Exporls Limited 1.167.62 1,149.32
As at 31st
Balance Recoverable Ni of Entity 3
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key|Aremis Medicare Services Lid. 155.08 453.57
p or their i
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key|Artemis Cardiac Care Pvi. Lid. 0.22 0.25
p or their relat




29 Leases

A Effeclive April 1, 2019, The group adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on April1, 2019 using the modified retrospeclive meihod, on ihe date of
initial application. Consequently, The group recorded the lease liability, al the present value of the lease paymenis discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset al ils
carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date of ihe lease, but discounted at The group’s incremenial borrowing rate at the date of initial application.

Movement of Lease Liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2022 [Rs in Lacs)
Year Ended
Farligulars 31st March Year Ended 31st
2023 March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the ysar 10.20 112.88
Lease Liability added/Deleted during the year - (68.20)
Finance cost accrued during the period 0.38 7.42
Payment of Lease Liability 10.58 41.90
Balance at the end of the year - 10.20
Impact on the statement of profit or loss (increase / {decrease) )
(Rs in Lacs)
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31st March JI1st March
2023 2022
Depreciation expense 8.84 35.29
Rent expense (10.58) (41.90)
Finance Cost 0.38 7.42
Gain on derecognition of Right-Of-Use Asset - (12.36)
Loss (profit) for the year {1.36) (11.55)
B The group incurred Rs. 12.06 Lacs for the year ended March 31, 2023 (Previous Year Rs. 41.12 Lacs) lowards expenses related to shorl term leases and leases of low value assets.
30 Earning Per Share (EPS)
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Year Ended Period Ended
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March 2022
Net profit after Tax
Profit / (Loss) atiribuiable to the Equity Shareholders (37.40) (664.66)
Basic / Weaighted Average Number of Equity Shares
Outstanding during the period 1,00,10,000 1,00,10,000
Eaming Per Share (in Rupees)
- Basic (0.37) (6.64)
- Diluted 037 (6.64)
Nominal value of Equity Shares 10.00 10.00
31 The Micro and Small Enterprises have been identified by The group from the available information, which has been relied upon by the auditors. According to such idenlification, ihe
disclosures as per Section 22 of “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development (MSMED) Act, 2006" are as follows:
Information in terms of Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Rs. in Lacs
Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 As at 31st As at 31st March
March, 2023 2022
The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting . 87.99
vear =
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made 1o the supplier beyond the appointed day . ~
during each accounting year
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the period) but without adding the interest specified under Micro Small and - o
ium Enterprise D: 1 Act, 2006.
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid et the end of the accounling year; and the amount of
further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues
above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of di \ce as a deductibl diture under 9.80 9.80
section 23 of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.
The above information has been detenmined 1o the extent such parlies have been identified on the basis of information available with The group.
32 Employee Benefits
Defined contribution plan
h] The group has recognized, in statement of Profil & Loss for year ended 31st March 2023 an amount of Rs 0.29 Lacs( Previous year Rs. 4.55 Lacs) under defined contribution plans.
Year ended Year ended
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Expense under defined contribution plans include: Rs in Lacs Rs in Lacs
a) ployer's ibution to provident fund 0.29 4.43
b) Employer's contribution 1o Employee State Insurance Corporation - 0.03
) Employer's contribution o Labour Welfare Fund - 0.09
0.29 4.55

The expense is disclosed in the line item - contribution to provident fund and other funds in Note No.21




Defined benefit plan

b} The group has a defined benefil graluity plan. Every employee who has compleled five years or more of lhe servu:e gets a gratuity on relirement / fermination at 15 days salary (last
drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The group has also provided for long-1 p
Gratuity (unfunded) Leaves {unfunded)
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31si March 31st March 31st March 31st March
2023 2022 2023 2022
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs.in Lacs
m Reconciliation of opening and closing balances
of obligations:
a) Obligation at the beginning 0.20 5.22 0.23 7.61
b) Current Service Cost 0.06 0.10 0.04 0.13
c) Interest Cost 0.01 0.35 0.02 0.52
d) Past Service Cost - - - &
e) Acluarial (Gain) / Loss (0.05) (5.43) (0.13) (6.47)
1) Benefits paid . (0.04) ” (1.55)
a) Obligation at the year end 0.22 0.20 0.16 0.23

(i) Change in Plan Assets (Reconciliation of opening
and closing balances):

a) Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning - - e
b) Prior Period Adjustment - « - -
c) Expected relum on Plan Asset - - = =

d) Contributions - -
e) Benefits paid = -
f Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assels . -
Q) Fair Value of Plan Assels at year end

() Reconciliation of fair value of assels and obligations:

a) Present value of obligalion at year end 0.22 0.20 0.16 0.23
b) Fair Value of Plen Assets al year end - - - =
Asset/ Liability recognized in the Balance
c) Sheet 0.22 0.20 0.16 0.23
() Amount recognized in the income statement
a) Current Service Cost 0.068 0.10 0.04 0.13
b) Past Service Cost = -
c) Interest Cost 0.01 0.35 0.02 0.52
d) Curtailment Cost (Credit)
€) Expecied retum on Plan Assets
[} Acluarial (Gain) / Loss (0.13) 6.47)
[:}] Expenses recognized during the year 0.07 0.45 (0.07) (5.82)
v) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
a) Unrealised actuarial (Gain) / Loss {0.05) {5.43)
V) Assumptions: As at 31sl March, 2023 As al 31st March, 2022
a) Discounling Rate (per annum) 7.36% 7.26%
b) Fulure Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00%
Withdrawal / Employee Tumover Rale
c} Age upto 30 years 5.00% 5.00%
d) Age from 31 to 44 years 3.00% 3.00%
e) Age above 44 years 2.00% 2.00%
i Indian Assured Lives Mortality Indian Assured Lives Mortality
Moriality {able used (2006-08) (2006-08)
The estimates of fulure salary increases, considered in acluarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promolion and other relevant faclors including supply and demand in the
employment market.
Significani i ption for the ination of the deﬁned igation are di d rate, exp d salary ion rale and withdrawal rate. The sensitivity analyses below have been
delermined based on ly possible ch of the resp: pi ing al the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

The above information is cerlified by the acluarial valuer.

Enterprise best estimate of contribution during next year is 0.09 for Gratuiliy & Rs. 0.04 Lacs for Leave Encashment.

Rs. in Lacs

The discount rale is based on prevailing markel yield of Govemment of India bonds as at the dale of valuation.

Particulars R

Increase | Decrease
Change in discount rate by 0.50% {0.03) 0.03 (0.03) 0.04
Change in Salary escalation rale by 0.50% 0.03 (0.03) 0.04 (0.03)
Sensilivity due to mortality and withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.
Sensitivity as 10 rate of inflalion, rate of increase of pensions in p rate of il of pensions before retirement and life exp y are not appli being a lump sum benefit on

retirement.
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Financial Instruments

i} Capital Management

The group's objeclive while managing capital is lo safeguard ils ability to continue as a going concem, so that it can continue 1o provide optimum retums lo lhe shareholders and 1o other
stakeholders. Further its objective is to maintain an optimal siructure to reduce the cost of capital.

The capital struclure of The group consists of net debt (borrowings as detailed in Note No.15 offset by cash and bank balances} and otal equity of The group.

The group's Board reviews the capilal slructure of The group on need basis. As part of this review, the Board considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of
capilal. The gearing ratio at 31st March 2023 of -72% (previous year -87% ) (See below).

Gearing Ratio ;
The gearing ralio at end of the reporing period was as follows : (Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2023 March 2022
Debt * 1,020.00 1,075,00
Less : Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 9) 161.81 75.98
Net Debt 858.19 999.02
Total Equity (1,184,72) (1.147.36)
Net Debt to Equity Ratio -72% 87%

~ Debl is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings.
ii) Credit risk management
Credil risk is the risk of financial loss to The group if a customer or counterparty lo a financial inslrument fails to meet its conlractual

obligations, and arises principally from The group's receivables from customers, loans and investments. Credil risk is managed through credil approvals, establishing credil limits and
continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of counterparty to which The group grants credit ierms in the normal course of business.

i) Categorles of Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

(Rs, in Lacs)
As at 31st As at 31st
March 2023 March 2022

Measured al amortised cost

Other financial assets- Non Cumrent - 14.62
Trade receivables-Current 209.57 593.60
Other financial assets-Current 19.70 42,95
Cash and cash equivalenls 161.81 75.98
Other Bank Balances-Cumreni 112.07 92.93

503.15 820.08

Total

At the end of the reporiing pericd, there are no significant concentrations of financial assets designated at FVTPL. The carrying amounl reflecled above represents The group's maximum
exposure o credil risk for such financial assets.
_{Rs. in Lacs)

As at 31st As at 31st

Financial Liabilitios
March 2023 March 2022

Mesured at amortised cost

Trade payables - Current 709.06 1,121.36
Lease Liabilities-Non Current - -
Lease Liabilities-Curent - 10.20
Other Financial Liabilities-Current 248.22 178.77
1,020.00 1,075.00

Borrowings-Current
Total

V) Financial Risk M Objecti

The group’s Corporate Treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access lo domestic and inlemational financial markets including market risk (including currency
risk, interest rate risk and olher price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk,

The Board of Directors manages ihe financial risk of The group ihrough internal risk reports which analyse exposure by magnitude of risk.

Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests wilh the board of direclors, which has eslablished an appropriale liquidity isk management framework for the management of
the group's shorl-lerm, medium-term and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequale reserves, banking
facilities and reserve borrowing facililies, by conlinuously monitoring forecasl and aciual cash flows, and by matching the malurily profiles of financial assets and liabilities. Nole given
below sels oul delails of additional undrawn facilities that The group has at its disposal to further reduce liquidity risk.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk thal The group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligali ialed with ils ial liabililies that are seltled by delivering cash or another financial assel,
The group's approach lo managing liquidily is lo ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet ils liabilities when Lhey are due, under both normal and stressed

conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to The group's reputation.

The table below provides details regarding ihe undiscounied contraciual maturities of significant financial liabilities
as of March 31, 2023

(Rz. in Lacs)
Particulars Within 1 year 1-2years More than 2 Total Carrying
yoars Amount
As at 31si March 2023
Trade Payables T09.06 - - 709.08 709.06
Cther Financial Liabiiities 248.22 - - 248.22 248,22
Borrowinas 1,020.00 - - 1,020.00 1,020.00
Total 1,977.28 = = 1,977.28 1,977.28
(Rs. in Lecs)
Particulars Within 1 year 1-2years ] More than 2 Total Carrying
years Amount
As at 31st March 2022
Trade Payzblas 1,121.36 - - 1.121.36 1,121.38
Lease Liahility 10.20 - - 10.20 10.20
Other Financial Lizbilifies 178.77 - - 178.77 178.77
Borrowinas 1,075.00 - - 1,075.00 1,075.00
Total 2,385,33 = . 2,385,33 2.385.33

v) Foreign Currency risk management
The group underlakes transactions denominaled in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rale fuctuations arise. Exchange rate exposures are managed within

approved policy paramelers,
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Disclosure under IND AS 115 (Revenus from Contracts with Customers) {Rs. In Lacs)
a. Disaggregated revenue information Year ended
31st March Year ended

2023 31st March 2022
Type of Services or goods
Sale of Products 916.17 4,164.69
Other Operating Revenue - 19.18
Total 916.17 4,183.87
Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Revenue from Customers based in India 865.05 4,117.05
Revenue from Customers based outside India 51.12 66.82

Total

Timing of Revenue Recagnition

91617 4,183.87

Goods transferred &t @ paint in time 21617 4,183 87
Total 81617 4,183.87
(Rs. In Lacs)
Trade and C t C As at 31st As at 31st
March 2023 March 2022
Trade Receivables (includes GST) (Net of ECL) 209.57 593.60
Total 209.57 593.60
Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0- 45 days. Rs. 74.64 Lacs (Rs. 95.52 as at 31st March 2022) was recognised as p ision for ted credit

losses on trade receivables.

sheet.

Trade ivables are p d net of impaii it in the

Perf i andr performance obligation
The ining perf igation di

to when The group expects to these

goods/services.

a. [nferest in other entities

Detail of subsidiaries which have been consolidated are as follows:

the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognized as at the end of the reporling period and an explanation as
in revenue. As at 31st March 2023, there were no remaining performance obligalion as the same is satisfied upon delivery of

Ownership Interest held by the

Ownership Interest held by the

k No. Name of group . Country ?f group non-controlling interests Repog"g;:é:t?::d for
v 31st March, 31si March, 31st March, 31st March, n
2023 2022 2023 2022
1 |Premedium Pharma Limiled® Nigeria 99.999% 99.999% 0.001% 0.001% 31st March, 2023

b) Additional information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instructions for Preparation of C

“Incorporated on 26th Octobar, 2018

Companies Act, 2013

to It to the
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{Rs. in Lacs]
Nel Assets, i.e. total assets Share in Profil or Loss Share in Other Comprehensive Share in Total Comprehensive
minus total liabilities Income Income
Name of the Enlity in the As % of
8. No.
° Group As % of As % of consolidated co:ssord:tfa d
consolidated nel. Amouni| consolidated Amounl Other Amount. Total Corln rehen Amount
assets Profit or Loss Comprehen sive . P
Income sive Income
Premedium 99.70% (1,181.19) 98.98% (37.02) 100.00% 0.04 98.98% {36.98)
Pharmacauficals Pyl
Subsidiary
1|Premedium Pharma o
Limited 0.29% (3.40) 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% -
Non-controlling Interests o
in Subsidiary * 0.00% 0.00 0.00% (0.00) 0.00% = 0.00% (0.00)
Consolidation
Adjusiments and 0.01% (0.13) 1.02% (0.38) 0.00% - 1.02% (0.38)
Eliminations
Total 100.00% 11,184.72) 100.00% (37.40) 100.00% 0.04 100.00% (37.36)
* figures are below rounding off norms applied by the Group.
( Net Assels Rs. 14.7/-, Loss for the year Re. 0.37/- and Total Comprehensive loss for the year Rs. 0.37/-)
Provious Year 2021-22
(Rs.InLace)
Nel Assets, i.e. {olal assets Share in Profil or Loss Share in Other Comprehensive Share in Tolal Comprehensive
minus lotal liabilities Income Income
Name of the Entity in the As % of
S. No.
° Group As % of As % of consolidaled co:sso?“:j:tf "
consolidated net Amouni| consolidaled Amount Other Amount Total Corln r:hen Amount
assets Profit or Loss Comprehen sive - P
| sive Income
Premedium 99.73% (1.144.21) 99.96% (664.39) 100.00% 4.06 99.96% (660.33)
Pharmaceuticals Pvt
Subsidiary
1|Premedium Pharma
Limited 0.26% (3.03) 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% -
Non-contralling Interests 0.00% 0.00 0.00% ©.00)|  0.00% - 0.00% (0.00)
in Subsidiary
Consolidalion
Adjusiments and 0.01% (0.13) 0.04% (0.27) 0.00% = 0.04% (0.27)
Eliminations
Total 100.00% [1,147.36)| 100.00% 584681 100.00% 4.06 100.00% (660.60)
* figures are below rounding off norms applied by the Group.
(Net Assels Rs. 15/-, Loss for the year Re. 0.23/- and Total Comprehensive loss for the year Rs. 0.23/-)
The group had faced significant uncerlainties due to COVID-19 which had i d the op of the group y in the previous financial years,

After relaxation of covid -19 relaled restrictions, in the year 2022-23 business operations of the group are becoming normal and are expected to be better in the coming year.

Further, the management believe that there may not be material impact of Covid 19 pandemic on the financial position and performance of the group in lhe long lerm. However, the
impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncerlainlies associaled with its nature and duration and accordingly the impacl may be different from that estimaled
as at the date of approval of these financial stalements.

The group has incurred a net loss afier tax (before other comprehensive income) of Rs. 37.40 Lacs during the current year and also have accumulated losses of Rs. 2185.72 Lacs as at
31 March, 2023 and consequently the group has negalive net worlh of Rs 1184.72 Lacs as on 31st March, 2023. H , lhe acg have been prepared by
the group on a going concem basis, as the management is confident on the group’s ability to conlinue as a going concem fnr a foreseeable fulure in view of the cash profit generaled by
the group during the current year on account of change in business model from trading to third party contract iring and into new and has an agreement with
a customer which is expected to generate cash profits in the next financial year. The management is also in talks with new overseas cusiomer which is furlher expected o enhance the
group's profilability and overall financial position of the group in the long term. Con: nily, these fi ial have been prepared on a going concemn basis and accordingly no
adjt have been y to the carrying values of Lhe group's assets and liabilities at the year end.

pIng

The Parliament of India has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020(the Code) which may impact the contribution by the group towards provident fund, gratuity and ESI. The Code
have been published in Gazetle of india however, the effective date has not yet been nofified. The group will assess the impacl of the code when it comes into effect and will record any
related impact in the period the Code becomes effective,if any.

Previous year figures have been regroup ified, where Y, to confirm to this year's classification,
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